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Millersburg

A COMMUNITY LINKING
AGRICULTURE AND INDUSTRY

TO: Millersburg City Council

VIA: Kevin Kreitman

FROM: Kimberly Wollenburg

DATE: August 4, 2020, for the August 11, 2020 City Council Meeting

SUBJECT: Extending Workers’ Compensation Coverage to Volunteers of the City

Action Requested:
Approval of Resolution 2020-16 Extending Workers' Compensation Coverage to
revised list of commissions and committees.

Discussion:
The City Council has historically, since 2001, extended worker's compensation
insurance coverage to volunteer commissions and committees and the Council.

With the sunset of the Parks Committee and formation of the Parks Commission,
plus the addition of naming the Millersburg Celebration volunteers in the
coverage, a new resolution is needed.

Budget Impact:
No additional costs associated with the change from the Parks Committee to
coverage for the Parks Commission members.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the attached Resolution Extending the City of
Millersburg’s Workers’” Compensation Coverage to Volunteers of the City.

Attachment(s):
e Resolution 2020-16 Extending the City of Milersburg’'s Workers’
Compensation Coverage to Volunteers of the City.



